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1. Name of Property
(indicate preferred name)


  historic
Kleiner-Davidson-White House (preferred)

other
John J. Kleiner House; William and Ida May Mercer House
2. Location 
   street and number
8529 58th Avenue


  

not for publication 

city, town
Berwyn Heights


  

vicinity

county
Prince George's County
3. Owner of Property
(give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name
Ann Harris Davidson and Stephen White

street and number
8529 58th Avenue
telephone
301-345-1624

city, town
Berwyn Heights
state
MD
zip code
20740-2703
4. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc.
Prince George's County Courthouse
liber
7386
folio
188

city, town
Upper Marlboro
tax map
34 / A2
tax parcel
43
tax ID number
21 2312346
5. Primary Location of Additional Data


  

 Contributing Resource in National Register District

 

  

 Contributing Resource in Local Historic District



  

 Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register



  

 Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register

 

  

 Recorded by HABS/HAER



  

 Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT

 

X

 Other:

Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission, Prince George's County Planning Department








6. Classification

Category               Ownership         Current Function                                                Resource Count

  
district

  
public

  
agriculture

  
landscape






Contributing    

Noncontributing

X
building(s)

X
private

  
commerce/trade

  
recreation/culture

1


    

 buildings

  
structure 

  
both

  
defense

  
religion

    


    

 sites

  
site

X
domestic

  
social

    


    

 structures

  
object

  
education

  
transportation

    


    
   objects


  
funerary

  
work in progress

1


0

 Total


  
government

  
unknown


  
health care

  
vacant/not in use

  Number of Contributing Resources


  
industry

  
other:

previously listed in the Inventory





0



7. Description
         Inventory No. PG: 67-022-24


Condition


  

 excellent

  

 deteriorated


X

 good

  

 ruins


  

 fair

  

 altered


Prepare both a one-paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it exists today.

The Kleiner-Davidson-White House, located at 8529 58th Avenue in Berwyn Heights, was constructed in 1927. The one-story, Craftsman-style bungalow is a mail-order kit house with plans and materials provided by Sears, Roebuck and Company (Sears). The dwelling has been identified as the “Argyle” model, which was sold from 1915 to 1927. The house has a rectangular plan and is sited on a triangular-shaped lot on the southeast corner of the intersection of Pontiac Street and 58th Avenue. The property is landscaped with mature trees and shrubs. The property is enclosed by an unpainted split-rail fence, a white picket fence, and an unpainted spruce stockade fence. A flagstone patio extends from the east side of the house; there is a paved driveway to the south. There are currently no secondary resources associated with this property. 
Dwelling

The one-story, three-bay, Craftsman-style bungalow was built in 1927 with plans and materials purchased from Sears for the “Argyle” model. A one-story addition was constructed on the east (rear) elevation of the house in the 1950s and was razed in 2005. Architect Julia Caswell Daitch, renowned for her additions to Craftsman homes, designed the architecturally compatible one-story replacement for the rear addition,  completed in May 2005. Set on a parged concrete foundation, the rectangular structure of the dwelling is wood-frame construction. A side-gabled bay with exposed rafters that is located on the north (side) elevation of the main block delineates the dining room on the interior of the house. The house retains its original double-lapped wood siding and decorative corner boards. A low-pitched, front-gabled roof caps the structure. Asphalt shingles cover the roof, which is pierced by an interior chimney of brick with a concrete cap. A second brick chimney is located on the north elevation of the house; this full-shouldered chimney has an arched hood. Characteristic of the Craftsman style, the roof has wide overhanging eaves and a flat fascia board with notched ends. Projecting square support beams are visible in the gable apexes and along the gable edges, parallel with the roofline. Due to deterioration, several of the square support beams were cut, or capped with pentagonal-shaped plates prior to 1989. The side-gabled bay has had its posts cut and reversed, turning the deteriorated ends that had been exposed, so that the deterioration is visible only from inside the attic.
 The gable ends are clad in stucco. A one-story, one-bay, front-gabled porch frames the entrance. The porch, supported by stucco-clad piers, shares a portion of the roofline with the main block of the house. The porch gable is also clad in stucco and has a flat fascia with notched ends mirroring the main block. Although the posts, square balusters, and decorative fascia board remain, the size of the porch was reduced. As originally constructed, a section of the porch extended past the eaves on the north elevation of the house. The Jennings family (1978-1984), altered the porch so that the entire porch is now sheltered by the eaves. By 1999, the Jennings earlier renovations had deteriorated. The Davidson-White family rebuilt the front porch, keeping the fully sheltered design, and finished the space below for storage. This interior space is accessible via a small opening on the north (side) elevation of the porch, beneath the porch floorboards.
A single-leaf, wood door is located in the central bay of the façade (west elevation). The door features a large, centered, fixed light and a square-edged wood surround. The entrance is flanked with large 12/1 windows. The windows have unequal sash sizes, with the lower 1-light sash comprising the majority of the window. The images of the design in the 1927 Sears catalogue, in addition to patched holes in the siding, alerted the Davidson-White family that there was once a flower box located below the window south of the porch. In 2004, the Davidson White family reinstalled a historically accurate flower box. The south (side) elevation has an exposed basement with a combination of 2- and 3-light awning windows. The 2-light window is a replacement window. The first story of the south elevation has three window openings of different sizes. The easternmost and the two westernmost bays have 1/1 windows. A small 1-light window and a slighter larger boxed window with an operable hopper pane are situated in between the standard-sized 1/1 windows. All these windows have square-edged surrounds. 
A one-story addition constructed in 2005 is located on the east (rear) elevation of the house. The current addition replaced a one-story addition constructed during the 1950s. The previous addition was clad in asbestos shingles and covered by a front-gabled roof. The addition had a shed-roofed porch located on its north (side) elevation. 
The current addition is architecturally compatible with the main block. The southern (side) elevation is recessed from the south (side) elevation of the main block in order to allow for a single-leaf, wood door (matching the existing, original front door) on the east (rear) elevation of the main block. The wood-frame addition is clad in double-lapped wood siding, to match the original siding. A low-pitched, front-gabled roof with overhanging eaves caps the addition. Like the gable on the main block, the addition’s gable has a flat fascia board with notched ends and projecting square beams at the apex and sides of the gable. The gable end is clad in a synthetic material approximating the appearance of stucco. Fenestration on the south (side) elevation of the addition consists of a small plywood door framed by a square-edged surround that leads to the crawl space, which, with a concrete floor, electric light and a discreet lock on its door, serves as a garden storage shed for the lawnmower and other implements. The east (rear) elevation of the addition has a French door with fixed lights in each leaf, also to match the original front door.  The exterior light fixtures on either side of the double-leaf door and the hardware on the new doors are Craftsman-styled. The centrally placed door is flanked by paired 1/1 windows with square-edged surrounds. This east side of the addition was designed to recall the group of four windows under the original north-facing gable. A flagstone patio abuts the rear elevation of the addition. The north (side) elevation of the addition, like the south elevation, has no fenestration. The north elevation of the addition projects slightly past the north (side) elevation of the main block but does not extend past the shared eave line of the two structures. The change in line identifies the end of the original structure and beginning of the addition.
The north (side) elevation of the main block has, as its easternmost bay, a side-gabled bay. The side-gabled bay has four 1/1 windows in a band with a square-edged surround. A louvered vent is located in the gable end with an attic exhaust fan behind the vent. The bay has corner boards to distinguish it further from the rest of the north elevation. The exposed basement has a 2-light awning window just west of the side-gabled bay. The exterior chimney is located on the north elevation. Two 1-light casement windows with square-edged surrounds flank the chimney.
With the exception of the one-story addition on the east (rear) elevation and the relocation of a closet within the rear bedroom, the house retains its original interior plan. The plan is a reversed plan version as advertised in the Sears catalog. The interior retains several original features such as the crown molding, the ornamental half-mortise wrought-steel strap hinges on the door and two casement windows, light fixtures, and the wood floors. The interior door and window surrounds are mostly intact but are missing the lintel moldings. The fireplace displays characteristics typical of a Sears house such as the herringbone pattern on the face and the three rows of square floor tiles fronting the hearth. As originally constructed, the house had built-in bookcases that serve as a half wall separating the living room from the dining room. The half wall of bookcases was described in the Sears catalogue as “the colonnade with china closet.” According to photographs and the accounts of previous owners, these bookcases were removed sometime after 1950 and before 1978; although ghosting of their location is evident. The bathtub supports the 1927 date of construction for the house. The bottom of the tub is imprinted “Made in United States of America by Standard Sanitary Manufacturing, Co. Baltimore 11.10.26.”

A one-story, wood-frame garage was located at the rear of the property. The garage is no longer extant; it was razed between 1950 and 1959. A carport was constructed on the property sometime between 1959 and 1968 but was demolished prior to 1989.
Integrity

The Craftsman-style bungalow, located at 8529 58th Avenue in Berwyn Heights, is the only positively identified Sears, Roebuck and Company mail-order kit house in Berwyn Heights. Overall, the dwelling maintains a high level of integrity. The house retains its original siding, windows, and architectural detailing. The rear addition is architecturally compatible with the design of the main block and does not compromise the integrity of design or workmanship. The building retains sufficient integrity of design, workmanship, materials, association, feeling, location, and setting to convey the qualities for which it is judged significant. 

8. Significance
  Inventory No. PG: 67-022-24
Period






Areas of Significance




Check and justify below


  
1600-1699  

  
agriculture

  
economics

  
health/medicine

  
performing arts


  
1700-1799

  
archeology

  
education

  
industry

  
philosophy


  
1800-1899

X
architecture

  
engineering

  
invention

  
politics/government


X
1900-1999

  
art

  
entertainment/

  
landscape architecture

  
religion


  
2000-

  
commerce



  recreation

  
law

  
science






  
communications

  
ethnic heritage

  
literature

  
social history






  
community planning

  
exploration/

  
maritime history

  
transportation






  
conservation



 settlement

  
military

X
other:
Local History

  Specific dates
1927


Architect/Builder

Sears, Roebuck and Company

  Construction dates  
1927, 2005




  Evaluation for:





  

 National Register


  
 Maryland Register



  


not evaluated


Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the history of the resource and its context.  (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form – see manual.)

Statement of Significance
The Craftsman-style bungalow located at 8529 58th Avenue is the only positively identified Sears, Roebuck and Company mail-order kit house in Berwyn Heights. John J. Kleiner Jr., a real estate entrepreneur, oversaw construction of the house using plans and materials provided by Sears and shipped by rail to the nearby B&O Railroad Berwyn train station. The deed for the property remained in Kleiner’s name until 1946, although William N. and Ida May Mercer occupied the house with rent-to-own agreements during most of that time. The exterior of the house and the interior floor plan are largely unaltered, making this house easily identifiable as the “Argyle” model. The design source for the Argyle by Sears is believed to have been based on Gustav Stickley’s Craftsman-style bungalow. The house, one of only two Argyle models identified in Prince George’s County, retains a high level of integrity conveying the architectural qualities that identify the building as a Sears, Roebuck and Company house. The property on which the house stands, originally known as Lots 20 and 21 in Block 20 of Charlton Heights (now Berwyn Heights), was subdivided in 1959 and again in 1968. Although two dwellings have been constructed on the adjacent subdivided lots, the Kleiner-Davidson White House retains its integrity of setting and location, illustrating its construction as part of the second phase of development in Berwyn Heights.
Historic Context

The Kleiner-Davidson-White House is located in present-day Berwyn Heights, which was subdivided by Edward Graves. In 1887, Edward Graves of Washington, D.C., purchased 393-acres between Branchville Road and the Baltimore & Ohio (B&O) Railroad. Graves hired the firm Newby and Howell to survey and plat a subdivision on his newly acquired land.
 Graves sold the land in 1888 to the Charlton Heights Improvement Company, which began construction of mail-order pattern houses in Charlton Heights, present-day Berwyn Heights.
 By 1888, the construction of almost twenty houses was complete. In 1896, by an act of the Maryland General Assembly, the town was incorporated as Berwyn Heights.
 A two-block concentration of dwellings remains along Ruatan Street, between Berwyn Road and 60th Avenue. Four of the oldest houses were constructed from mail-order plans with specifications produced by R. W. Shoppells’ Cooperative Building Plan Association of New York City.
 A second phase of construction occurred in the 1920s, followed by the final period of development in the post World War II years.  

In 1913, John J. Kleiner Jr. purchased Lots 20 and 21 in Block 20 of Charlton Heights (now Berwyn Heights) from Charles and Mamie Elliott in 1913.
 Kleiner Jr. was born on July 14, 1874 in Evansville, Indiana. He was the son of Representative John Jay Kleiner, who served in Congress from 1883 to 1887. The 1880 census records Kleiner Sr. was employed as an editor. Born in 1845 in Ohio, Kleiner, enlisted in the Ohio Volunteer Infantry during the Civil War. Kleiner Sr., despite being an unsuccessful candidate for reelection in 1887, moved his family to Washington, D.C., in 1890. Kleiner engaged in the real estate business, maintaining an office in the nation’s capital, until his death in 1911.
 John J. Kleiner Jr. also dealt in real estate, employed just after the turn of the twentieth century by his father. At one time, Kleiner Jr. and his wife Eliza, owned hundreds of lots in areas such as Lakeland, Timber Bottom Enlarged, Mount Rainier, Rogers Heights, and Berwyn Heights in Prince George’s County, where the family lived by 1900.
 Kleiner Jr. established the Highland Park Improvement Company in partnership with his wife and another couple – Charles and Florence Shepard. Kleiner served as president and Shepard served as secretary of the company.

A member of the Berwyn Heights Building Association and active real estate entrepreneur, Kleiner Jr., oversaw construction of a single-family dwelling on the two adjoining lots in Block 20 in 1927.
 The bathtub supports the 1927 date of construction for the house. The bottom of the tub is imprinted “Made in United States of America by Standard Sanitary Manufacturing, Co. Baltimore 11.10.26.” The lots fronted Huntley Avenue, which is known today as 58th Avenue. The design plans and building materials used in the construction of the house were purchased from Sears, Roebuck and Company (Sears), which shipped the kit-house by rail to the nearby B&O Railroad Berwyn train station. The design chosen by Kleiner Jr., was the “Argyle,” a Craftsman-style bungalow offered by Sears between 1915 and 1927. The single-family dwelling included five rooms and one bath with a gabled front porch, notched bargeboard, exposed rafter ends, beamed ceiling, fireplace flanked by built-in bookcases with glass doors, and a paneled dining room separated from the living room by a colonnade of china cabinets.
 A mark on the underside of the flooring in the bathroom documents the building’s construction with materials from Sears delivered by rail. The floorboard is inscribed “Kliener [sic], Berwyn, Md. 

The design source for the Argyle by Sears is believed to have been based on Craftsman-style bungalows designed by Gustav Stickley. Stickley, a renowned furniture designer and architect, published several books and The Craftsman, a magazine that illustrated his furniture, touted the Craftsman style, and promoted the bungalow form. The magazine, in publication from 1901 until 1916, also included house plans. In House About It, Sheri Koones notes “Sears, Roebuck and Company picked up on the concept” of the Craftsman-style bungalow as presented by Stickley “and offered several models in their mail-order catalog.”
 The National Trust for Historic Preservation publication, Houses By Mail, also supports the inspiration of architects such as Stickley in the design of mail-order houses, stating that “Sears bought from outside architects designs of houses that had already been constructed and proven successful. This was thought to have occurred throughout the history of the Modern Homes program but was probably most common before 1919,” when the Argyle design was offered by Sears.
 Although the source for the Sears Argyle has not been positively attributed to Stickley, it is very likely his work influenced the design, specifically Design No. 58539. Known as the California bungalow, the design by Stickley was commonly illustrated and described in detail in his publications.
 The similarities of Stickley’s Design No. 58539 to the Sears Argyle and the house at 8529 58th Avenue in Berwyn Heights are notable. 

The Argyle was a popular design for Sears in the years between 1915 and 1927, selling in 1918 for $1,479.
 One other example of the Argyle model has been positively identified in Prince George’s County. This dwelling, which has been substantially enlarged and altered, is located at 6016 Kilmer Street in Cheverly.
 A handful of Sears, Roebuck and Company (Sears) mail-order kit-houses were constructed in Berwyn Heights in the 1920s. Two examples have been positively identified as Sears’s models – 8607 57th Avenue and 5616-5618 Ruatan Street. The first example has been extensively altered and no longer retains any of the identifying elements. The latter example was demolished in 1993 and replaced by two split-foyer houses.

No members of the Kleiner family resided in the house at 8529 58th Avenue; rather oral history recounts that John J. Kleiner Jr. had the house constructed for his “paramour.”
 Long-time residents of Berwyn Heights report that upon his wife’s relocation to Michigan, where she died in 1936, Kleiner “unofficially installed the paramour in the Kleiner family home at 5603 Ruatan Street.”
 It is not clear if the house at 8529 58th Avenue was occupied as oral history characterizes. The U.S. Federal Census records that William N. and Ida M. Mercer lived in the house in 1930. The Mercers were also active, well-known and long-time members of the Berwyn Heights community. In 1915, William Mercer was one of the founding members of the Berwyn Heights Association and the Secretary of the Berwyn Heights Volunteer Fire Department for many years.
 The census, together with the World War II Draft Registration, documents that William Nathneil Mercer, born February 22, 1881 in Baltimore, was chief machinist at the U.S. Navy Yard, which was located in Washington, D.C.
 Mercer’s World War I Draft Registration Card states he was employed in 1918 as a torpedo mechanic at the Navy Yard.
 Ida May Mercer was born in 1881 in Pennsylvania. The couple, married about 1904, was childless. At the time of the 1930 U.S. Federal Census, the Kleiner family was living on Keleher Avenue in Berwyn Heights, in their 1888 home (currently known as 5603 Ruatan Street).
 
The agreement between John J. Kleiner Jr. and William Mercer was originally an unwritten, gentlemen’s rent-to-own or personal loan agreement. Accordingly, the Mercers indicated in the 1930 census that they owned the building rather than rented it from Kleiner. Decades later, long-time residents of Berwyn Heights still referred to 8529 58th Avenue as “the Mercer House,” even though the Kleiners only officially transferred the title to the Mercers in 1946.
 The property, as noted by the census records, was valued at $12,000, which is notably higher than many of the neighboring lots improved by single-family dwellings. A number of the houses in the immediate area were used as rental property.

A “sale agreement” was made purportedly between John J. Kleiner Jr. and the Mercers. The agreement specified the sale price of $4,879.13, towards which the Mercers would pay a minimum of $50 per month. The document was dated October 28, 1936 and filed September 26, 1944, five years after the death of John J. Kleiner, Jr. This suggests R. Murray Kleiner acted on his father’s behalf in an effort to regularize the original verbal arrangement with the Mercers. R. Murray Kleiner became the sole heir of the Kleiner estate upon the death of his father in 1939 and that of his younger brother, John Kleiner III, who was killed July 19, 1944 while fighting in France during World War II. On September 25, 1946, R. Murray Kleiner as “sole devisee and heir at law for John J. Kleiner, John J. Kleiner Jr. [III], and his wife, Josephine C. Kleiner” officially transferred the property to the Mercers.
 The next day, the Mercers sold the property to David and Mary Elizabeth Morrow for $6,000.

The Morrow family lived at 8529 58th Avenue for four years, raising their two sons – David and Gerard – in the five-room house. On February 27, 1950, the property was sold to Warren and Laura L. Norris.
 It is likely that the house’s associated garage was razed and a carport constructed between 1950 and 1959 while the Norris family owned the property. During this period, a one-story addition was built on the rear elevation of the house. After the death of Warren Norris, his widow, Laura, sold the rear portion of Lots 20 and 21, a total of 6,476 square feet, in 1959, which allowed the construction of the house at 5801 Pontiac Street (now 5803 Pontiac Street).
 
Karl A. Baranek and Wilbert B. Danser, who also owned investment property in Beltsville they subdivided for resale in the late 1960s, resubdivided the property a second time in order to construct a third house at the intersection of Pontiac Street and 58th Avenue. The lot was divided diagonally, creating two triangular-shaped parcels. The newly created lot would become 5801 Pontiac Street and the old house numbered 5801 Pontiac Street was changed to 5803 Pontiac Street. The resubdivision changed the legal description of the property to Lot 44 in Block 20.

Between 1968 and 1989, the property changed hands seven times. The current owners have resided at the property since 1989 and have worked diligently to restore the significant architectural features of the Kleiner-Davidson-White House.
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10. Geographical Data


  Acreage of surveyed property 

less than one acre



  Acreage of historical setting

less than one acre



  Quadrangle name

Washington East


Quadrangle scale:   1:24,000











Verbal boundary description and justification

	The Sears house at 8529 58th Avenue, originally located on Lots 20 and 21 of Block 20 in Charlton Heights (now known as Berwyn Heights), is now located on Lot 44 of Block 20. The property is bounded on the north by Pontiac Street and to the west by 58th Avenue. In 1959, 6,476 square feet of the rear portion of Lots 20 and 21 were sold and became part of the property currently known as 5803 Pontiac Street. A second subdivision in 1968 reconfigured the lot into its current triangular shape, creating Lots 43 and 44. The property at 8529 58th Avenue is associated with Lot 43 (Tax Map 34, Parcel A2).
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Chain of Title

Deed JWB 14:34
Benjamin Charlton, president, and James E. Waugh, secretary of the Charlton

October 15, 1888
Heights Improvement Company to Charles S. Elliott

Deed 90: 23
Charles S. and Mamie G. Elliott to John J. Kleiner (Jr.)
March 17, 1913

Deed 759: 215
John J. Kleiner (Jr.) to William N. and Ida May Mercer

October 28, 1936
(sale agreement enrolled September 26, 1944)
Deed 903: 83
R. Murray Kleiner as “sole devisee and heir at law for John J. Kleiner, John J. 

September 25, 1946
Kleiner Jr. [III], and his wife, Josephine C. Kleiner” to William N. and Ida May 

Mercer

Deed 903: 85
William N. and Ida May Mercer to David and Mary Elizabeth Morrow

September 26, 1946

Deed 1204: 230
David and Mary Elizabeth Morrow to Warren and Laura L. Norris

February 27, 1950

Deed 2352: 89
Laura L. Norris (widow of Warren Norris) to William T. (Jr.) and Hilde Casey

July 10, 1959
(this sale was for 6,476 square feet of the rear portion of Lots 20 and 21)
Deed 2507: 387
Laura L. Norris (widow of Warren Norris) to Raymond B. and Margaret I. Shoop
November 18, 1960

Deed 2817: 209
Raymond B. and Margaret I. Shoop to the Laurel Building Association

May 6, 1963

Deed 2887: 410
The Laurel Building Association to Elwood A. and Lorene G. Stine

October 24, 1963

Deed 3561: 230
Elwood A. and Lorene G. Stine to Karl A. Baranek and Wilbert B. Danser

January 16, 1968

Plat 67:76
Karl A. Baranek and Wilbert B. Danser resubdivision of Lots 20 and 21 of Block 20 

February 28, 1968
in Charlton Heights (now known as Berwyn Heights) as Lots 43 and 44 of Block 20 (8529 58th Avenue is located on Lot 44)

Deed 3610: 92
Karl A. Baranek and Wilbert B. Danser to Edward J. and Barbara A. Dabolt

June 19, 1968
Lot 44 of Block 20
Deed 4569: 843
Edward J. and Barbara A. Dabolt to Peter Alan and Nila Jo Goodell

December 9, 1975

Deed 4877: 840
Peter Alan and Nila Jo Goodell to Donald E. and Jeanne E. Jennings

January 18, 1978

Deed 5890: 616
Donald E. and Jeanne E. Jennings to Leo J. Cotnoir and Margaret J. Mayham

May 7, 1984

Deed 6167: 297
Leo J. Cotnoir and Margaret J. Mayham
 to Margaret J. Mayham

August 26, 1985

Deed 6282: 8
Margaret J. Mayham to Michael D. Visconage
February 28, 1986

Deed 7386: 188
Michael D. Visconage to Stephen White and Ann Harris Davidson

August 4, 1989
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Figure 1: Modern Home No. 264P245, The Argyle, from the Sears Modern Homes Mail Order Catalog (1915-1927)
                       [image: image2.jpg]THE ARGYLE

{7 7he Aryie is 2 bungalow whose exterior appearance suggesls exiradine inlerior

amangement an fumishing. The o cevation, 3 ou gance 1§, bespeaks
Vichness and comfor o th insid. Th i room an dlnin oo prove this con
cusiely Noe the bookcase colonnade, he beae cling he massive brick el
i the bitin bockcase o the side. Not ls e exta e of e ving oom and.
dining oom, neary 30 et long

Detal nd etures: Five rooms and o b, Gabled ot porc ot bargeboards
exposed oof i, Besmed cciling e frplace anked by bl in bookeses wih
s doors n ing oo panled dining room.

Years e catlog uambers: 1915 2617245, 2015): 1917 (C2018, 245 1918 (2018): 1919
018, 1521 (OIS 1922 (17011 1925 CTOIRAY; 1926 (PI70I8A)

Price: 882710 82,150

Locatons: Bridgeport.
Conn: Des Plines nd
Rantoul, I Do, Vi
Ganin, Vi Ngara
Falls, LY Tledo and
Xenia, Obic; Hellton, i

gj@ 45





Figure 2: The Argyle, from Houses by Mail – A Guide to Houses from Sears, Roebuck and Company
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Figure 3: 1959 Subdivision Plat
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Figure 4: 1968 Subdivision Plat
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Figure 5: Kleiner-Davidson-White House, view of the northwest corner, looking southeast.
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Figure 6: Kleiner-Davidson-White House, view of the façade (northwest elevation), looking east.
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Figure 7: Kleiner-Davidson-White House, view of the southeast elevation, looking northwest.
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